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AGENDA ITEM  1 I 
Consent Item 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  August 2, 2018 
 
TO:   El Dorado County Transit Authority 
 
FROM:  Julie Petersen, Finance Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Motor Coach Industries Procurement Financing 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
BY MOTION, 

Receive and File Final Motor Coach Industries Procurement 
Financing Agreement #18-005 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On June 6, 2016 the El Dorado County Transit Authority (El Dorado Transit) Board adopted the 
Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year 2016/17 (CIP). Included in the CIP is project 17-02 
Vehicle Replacement 5 Year Plan – Commuter, which is to replace five (5) 40’ Bluebird buses.  
 
The buses to be replaced are 2006 models and no longer supported by the manufacturer. Parts are 
difficult to source driving repair costs higher than expected. The intent is to replace these buses 
with the Motor Coach Industries (MCI) commuter coach. 
 
El Dorado Transit is participating in a joint-procurement contract with the City of Fairfield and 
the Yolo County Transportation District.  This agreement was approved by El Dorado Transit 
Board on November 7, 2017. 
 
Board action related to project 17-02: 
 
June 2, 2016  Board approved CIP Project 17-02. 
 
April 5, 2018  Board approved financing for five (5) MCI commuter coaches 
 
June 8, 2018  Board adopted resolution No. 18-26 approving the lease purchase 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Presented today is the fully executed contract between Municipal Finance Corporation and the El 
Dorado County Transit Authority for the partial lease of five (5) Motor Coach Industries (MCI) 
Commuter coaches. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 
 
This item is within the approved Capital Budget. 
 


























































































